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Subject: [ilrs-a] [EXTERNAL] FW: NESC Mee8ng Thursday 26th August at 1300UTC
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 at 5:56:37 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: MaLhew Wilkinson - BGS via ilrs-a
To: ilrs-a@lists.nasa.gov

Dear Colleagues

The next ILRS Networks and Engineering Standing CommiLee will be held on Thursday 26th August at 1300UTC.

You can join using this link:

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
 
As an ILRS associate you are welcome to aLend this mee8ng.  If there is something that you would like to
include on the agenda then please email me to discuss. See below for the report from the previous NESC
mee8ng.
 
With regards
MaL Wilkinson
Chair, ILRS Networks and Engineering SC
 
 
 
 
 
From: MaLhew Wilkinson - BGS 
Sent: 23 August 2021 10:53
To: ILRS NESC <ilrs-newg@lists.nasa.gov>
Subject: NESC Mee8ng Thursday 26th August at 1300UTC
 

NESC colleagues

The next online Networks and Engineering SC mee8ng will be on Thursday 26th August at 1300UTC.

You can join using this link:

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
 
This is a holiday season for many of us and so we will see how things go.  There is 8me available on the
agenda and so I would welcome any presenta8on offers.
The ILRS Virtual Tour is scheduled for later this year. Some 8me is being made available during the week for a
NESC session and we have been asked to iden8fy some ‘hot topics’ to present. So, please send me your
sugges8ons and there will be 8me at the mee8ng to discuss what we should do.
 
Drab Mee8ng Agenda

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZjZjOTI1YzMtZjcxNS00MGQyLWFjNmQtZWJlODNhN2QxMzNj%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b311db95-32ad-438f-a101-7ba061712a4e%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252239179f45-27c9-4d76-a319-35a5858c41ec%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cclaudia.c.carabajal%40nasa.gov%7C89b64c89bcd84a3c82df08d9661c7295%7C7005d45845be48ae8140d43da96dd17b%7C0%7C0%7C637653094650254168%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=k4v5Cc7kRvwTQmSSMAcBMeznlm3xdv4BxIQu%2Bh94SPc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZjZjOTI1YzMtZjcxNS00MGQyLWFjNmQtZWJlODNhN2QxMzNj%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522b311db95-32ad-438f-a101-7ba061712a4e%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252239179f45-27c9-4d76-a319-35a5858c41ec%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7Cclaudia.c.carabajal%40nasa.gov%7C89b64c89bcd84a3c82df08d9661c7295%7C7005d45845be48ae8140d43da96dd17b%7C0%7C0%7C637653094650264130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=4CMqVhSnDflYp5TFLrK98QEui2GCJnG1%2BjS%2BZvU5%2BBw%3D&reserved=0
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1. Chair report from previous mee8ng
2. Update on CPF & CRD v2 Implementa8on - Randy Ricklefs
3. Update on meteorological devices and calibra8on at SLR sites and the travelling met device campaign.
4. Discussion on NESC session for the Virtual Tour
5. Any other NESC business

Offers for future items
NESC requests for presenta8ons

6. DATE FOR NEXT MEETING

 

So please send me your agenda contribuJons. This can be short if need be. Any updates on your sta8on, any
developments or any problems would be of interest to the NESC.

Thanks

MaL Wilkinson

Chair, NESC

-- 
SGF, Herstmonceux
hLp://sgf.rgo.ac.uk

 

 

------------------------------------------------------

Report from NESC mee8ng on Thursday 24th June 2021

The NESC held a mee8ng on Thursday 24th June on Microsob Teams with 32 par8cipants online.

Eventech
We were fortunate to be joined by Pavels Razmajev and his Eventech colleagues to discuss the development
of event 8mers at the company. Imants Pulksten gave a presenta8on on the history of Eventech 8mers and
the company’s other ac8vi8es, including working with ESA on space applica8ons and lidar. He described the
plans for the next event 8mer model, which is designed with modern components and will use USB-3 to
achieve a much greater data output speeds. The AO33-ET 8mer was developed 10 years ago and some
components are becoming unavailable. The team are developing the 8mer to work in Windows but will also
look into suppor8ng Linux. They answered ques8ons on the internal delays, temperature compensa8on,
suppor8ng MHz SLR and best prac8ce opera8on. The NESC thanked Eventech for joining us.

CPF and CRD v2
Randy Ricklefs supplied slides on the status of ‘CPF & CRD v2 Implementa8on’. CPFv2 predic8ons are now
available for all satellites and 15 sta8ons have been confirmed to be using these. On 1st October predic8on
providers will be allowed to cease producing CPFv1 files.
CRDv2 is being produced by 9 sta8ons. These have been validated at the Opera8onal Centers and Data
Centers, although some sta8ons have not produced enough Lageos, Lares and Etalon data to meet the ASC
tes8ng criteria. To help sta8ons develop and test their CRD v2 files, a tool is available on the EDC website and

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsgf.rgo.ac.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cclaudia.c.carabajal%40nasa.gov%7C89b64c89bcd84a3c82df08d9661c7295%7C7005d45845be48ae8140d43da96dd17b%7C0%7C0%7C637653094650264130%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=soOnDiCloqWlRcEgbmUpX6LiyzLo6N99twn6wPtlVZ0%3D&reserved=0
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Van Husson and others are checking the contents of the files for more subtle compliance issues. The goal is to
complete the conversion effort by the end of 2021.
 
Meteorological Measurements
The NESC discussed how to improve and check the meteorological data recorded at sta8ons, par8cularly the
barometric data. This data must be accurate over 8me as they are used for a range correc8on and therefore
directly impact our SLR measurements. Clément proposed that a Vaisala device from Grasse could be sent to
other sta8ons to collect data alongside the sta8on instuments. It was thought that a week of data would be
adequate, aber which the sta8on would send the unit to the next des8na8on. Ulrich Schreiber thought this
would be a good idea and it could uncover rela8ve differences between sta8ons. Mike Pearlman said that
sta8ons should also consider having a second unit for comparison and as a back-up. MaL Wilkinson showed
the list of pressure units currently in use in the ILRS network and asked for recommenda8ons for which
devices performed well at a good price. Toshi Otsubo said he recently bought a Vaisala device that has 3
pressure sensors.

orbitNP update
MaP Wilkinson gave a presenta8on on the forthcoming update to the orbitNP.py sobware, available on the
ILRS website, that can flaLen range residuals and produce normal points. The new version includes a 1st
itera8on quick-pass op8on, takes sta8on coordinates and veloci8es from an ILRS SINEX solu8on file,
calculates peak-mean using a tangent fit to a smoothed profile and filters at two levels (to form normal points
and to include in the full-rate output).
 
 
The date for the next mee8ng was agreed as Thursday 26th August at 1300UT.

The presenta8on slides from the mee8ng will be available here
hLps://ilrs.gsfc.nasa.gov/network/newg/newg_ac8vi8es.html

If you missed the meeJng and would like to catch up, please send me an email (matwi@nerc.ac.uk) and I can
provide the recording.
 
 

This email and any aLachments are intended solely for the use of the named recipients. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or any of its aLachments and should no8fy the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. UK Research and Innova8on (UKRI) has taken every
reasonable precau8on to minimise risk of this email or any aLachments containing viruses or malware but the
recipient should carry out its own virus and malware checks before opening the aLachments. UKRI does not accept
any liability for any losses or damages which the recipient may sustain due to presence of any viruses.

https://ilrs.gsfc.nasa.gov/technology/software/index.html
https://ilrs.gsfc.nasa.gov/network/newg/newg_activities.html
mailto:matwi@nerc.ac.uk

